
COMMONS DEBATES Jan iary 11, 1971

Questions
Hon. Bryce Mackasey (Minisier of Labour): The De-

partment publishes a periodical entitled "Labour News
Headlines." Estimated annual cost:

Wages of staff (six employees working a com-
bined total of three and one-quarter hours
a day, pro-rated against the publication) $3,003.00

Printing cost (217 plates x .07 cents) 15.19

Paper cost (1,000 sheets per issue x $2.00 per
thousand x 217 issues) 434.00

$3,452.19

The bulletin was first published August 8, 1955, for
internal Departmental use. Distribution was extended to
the Senate, House of Commons and other interested
parties on November 21, 1969.

OTTAWA-TOWER "B", PLACE DE VILLE

Question No. 471-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 9C-04340 covering parti-

tions and miscellaneous work on the 6th, 7th and 8th floors,
Tower "B", Place de Ville and, if so (a) what was the number
of bids received (b) what was the highest and what was the
lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the notice of
tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, for what reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engi-
neering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v) super
structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry
construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and interior fin-
ish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical
wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades.

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. No.

2. Tenders were not requested because it was essential
that the building owner carry out the work, which
affected the building's mechanical and electrical services,
to maintain continuity of guarantees under the lease
arrangements.

3. The owner of the building, Campeau Corporation
engaged the contractor.

4, 5 and 6. Not applicable.

OTTAWA-MACDONALD BUILDING

Question No. 472-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 9C-06245 covering altera-

tions on floors one to nine inclusive, MacDonald Building and, if
so (a) what was the number of bids received (b) what was the
highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d)
how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, for what reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?

4. If the Departinent of Public Works executed the contract
(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)

[Mr. MacRae.]

masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and
interior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. No.
2. Tenders were not requested because it was essen-

tial that the building owner carry out the work, whicb
affected the building's mechanical and electrical services,
to maintain continuity of guarantees under the lease ar-
rangements.

3. The owner of the building, Metcalfe Realty Com-
pany Limited engaged the contractor.

4, 5 and 6. Not applicable.

OTTAWA-TOWER "B", PLACE DE VILLE

Question No. 473-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 9C-06246 covering altera-

tions on second, third, fourth and fifth floors, Tower "B" Place
de Ville and, if so (a) what was the number of bids received
(b) what was the highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid
was accepted (d) how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, for what reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and
interior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5 Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?
6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. No.
2. Tenders were not requested because it was essen-

tial that the building owner carry out the work, which
affected the building's mechanical and electrical services,
to maintain continuity of guarantees under the lease
arrangements.

3. The owner of the building, Campeau Corporation
engaged the contractor.

4, 5 and 6. Not applicable.

OTTAWA-SIR GUY CARLETON BUILDING

Question No. 475-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 9C-13376 covering altera-

tions to Sir Guy Carleton Building and, if so (a) what was
the number of bids received (b) what was the highest and what
was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the
notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, for what reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract

(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and
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